Muhammad Noman Bhatti

Technician (Radiology)

NUST School of Health Sciences

Email: tech.rediology@nshs.nust.edu.pk

Bahawalpur MRI and Reporting Clinincs , Opposite B.V Hospital Bahawalpur

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Noman Bhatti is working as Technician (Radiology) in the NUST School of Health Sciences. Dr. Muhammad Noman Bhatti has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Diploma in science	2018 - 2021
Punjab Board of Technical Education Lahore , Pakistan	
F.Sc in science	2016 - 2018
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Matric (SSC) in science	2014 - 2016
Board of Intermediate and Secondary Education, Bahawalpur , Pakistan	
Experience	
Technician (Radiology)	2023- Present
NUST School of Health Sciences	
Radiology Tech	2021 - 2023
Aleena Imaging and Diagnostic Centre , Ahmed Pur Road Near Saddiq Public School Bawalpur	
Radiographic Tech	2019 - 2020